
 

 

MEETING DATE:  ​ June 27, 2025 

AGENDA ITEM:  ​ 4. Discuss, consider, and potentially hire District Manager Candidate 

DATE: ​ ​ June 25, 2025 

TO: ​ ​ Chair and Members of the Board 

FROM:​ Mike Bourne 

SUBJECT: ​ Interview in Exec Session then, consideration and possible action in public 
session to engage Brad Morrow as District Manager. 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: 

Motion to engage Brad Morrow as District Manager independent contractor beginning July 1, 
2025. 

 

BACKGROUND:  

Brad Morrow is interested in the District Manager position.  He has good operational 
management skills, experience in quality control systems, and a good demeanor with a 
customer service mindset.  He does not have direct utility management experience or 
regulatory experience, but seems to be a quick learner.  He recently retired from a high tech 
firm in Chandler and is seeking a part-time position so he can spend more time at his cabin 
in Tamarron Pines.  This is a contracted position and the monthly rate has not been set. 

 

ALTERNATIVES: 

Continue with the current District Manager until a suitable candidate is identified. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

Expense for the District Manager is included in the approved budget plan.   

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

1 – Brad Morrow resume. 
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